Town of Lyman
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday February 3, 2025 — Lyman Town Hall
Welcome to the February 3, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board.
This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1 M.R.S.A §405 (E) Discussion regarding consultation regarding legal counsel.

ITEM #1

ITEM #2

ITEM #3

ITEM #4

ITEM #5

ITEM #6

ITEM #7

ADJOURN

SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS
a. Historical Society - Presentation on the 250" anniversary of Bunker Hill & the Battle of Lexington
Concord, featuring Lyman Revolutionary War Veterans

HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT

a. Public Input — Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others

b. Mail

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

b. MLL - Discussion regarding Chadbourne renovations and new imposed field fee schedules
¢c. YMCA - Discussion regarding 2025 contract

d. RFP —Property Assessment Equalization Project: Discussion, updates if any

DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Fire Chief — All Hands

b. ECO ME Rep — Updates regarding Pilot Composting Program
c. Treasurer - Expense Report

NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion, Town Report Dedication

MINUTES
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 1/21/2025

SIGN WARRANTS
a. Payroll Warrant #34 in the amount of $30,940.11
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #33 (FY2025) in the amount of $646,723.63







LL 100 G sjuspnis
L¥€-0 ¢ves-0 -l cld 8 sojw/> / olseg L ST19 S¥-0 18-v1 abuey
514 96V 5 Lo Gz uewk 8 padueApy oldd €'G 64| 90¢ uelipapy
18 8. 9l 82 O / uolkeq ( | oipaweled 9¢ Il 44 26 CYN| P¥'GE lle19A0 abesany
Buojaq
slaquiaw
sjuswypedsp
JO Jaquinu O Sjuapisal | 9z slepinold | g [einyonns
abeiany JO S9|lw peol /> ST |eloL |ejol 1S Yyibuansg jejor
awnay| 202 $202 # | syuawyiedaqg
P2 [eJO] Juapiouj |e3o3 Juapiouj | sanoH Buiutes) | Buluresy 13Y)0 | diysisump aAIT ST | 44 1eanjonng | Ajuojuag | Jopuag | aby awenN




storun( - 9 8 68 9 0LE ¥/z€
921[0d &1, - G NJI0A /ADION puep.iod plojues p1ojoppig + SpueHq [1v/xog¥sad
11oddng 19410 Y}[EeoH aule| }[e9H aulep J}[eoaH aulep
q q LST
1140 -9¢€ SJe)yIasoH 0] sy1odasuel], JUIPHUL-BNN
[11-0 “wa)sAs JuswebeuewW spi0Jal Se enqisil] pejusweidw| e
*9|91USA PUBWILLIOD PUE 30NJ} 82IAI8S Mau Jo aseyaind ay} aroidde spieog 109j0g yjog e
STd-1 “uesb SN I Aq Joy pied “siepenb s 19010/W00Ipag O} PSLISAUOD WOOIAB( JOWIO] e Lel
SI91Y31yaury] wolplad z % Jooied | ‘Aep Buunp ajdoad ¢ obelan0d jo sinoy [euomppe 09 ‘L Ainp o | PPAISIIY- PIV [EMINN
ueuainal Bunoe Jnoyng ue| ‘pajowold Jaqqig axnT %@ 8|0 axer ‘suonowod oo ©
JIpewered - 11 Moo_to \EMo_Eoo  PUE SISpES| UOISIAIP G UHIM w%oz_woa 19010 paziuebioay e c/1
paseyoind suonesado |y o} pieoq | SY4 pue paseyoind soipey 9|qeuod 4HN MON @
paJueApy - 8 ‘uolle|N2JID snoaueuods JO UIN}SY YIM ISaLY JBIpJED ‘UolAed - LL/ZL e U9AL) - PIV [EMINA
Jiseq -/ "21l} @snoy Jeau sie) g ‘Jedwe)) able spueH ||V ‘UBWAT - QS/LL e
SI9PIAOI] SINA ‘ppIg ul dn pan S|IND [IE2 SINT 0} spuodsas souenquie ybnoloquess ‘UewAT - gzZ/0L @ 749
all4 Bulp|ing w.e|y puz ‘UBwWAT - /1L/0) e SUIPIU] UBWAT]
JUSPIDOE |elySNpUl ‘UolAe( - €Z/6  ® :
$20T ‘SoaIH MaN L aJl sbeleo - spueH ||y ‘uolkeq - 61/6 ®
$Z0Z ‘Suoneusisay 6 "JUSpIOUl SNOLIBS pey Weylo9 "Weylos ul juspiou| @ abelanod SNT - ZZ/S @ LY
o5 SlusploUl 4z WIoIS 01 - v/ o | sjuaprouj uojheq
SJUSPIoU| GG JO [B]O) WIOIS | - $7¢/E-EC/EC @
Jeis [ejoL, ‘Aep oy} 40} SJUSPIDUI Z|, “WIOISPUIM BULINp aJ1 Usnig WUely pig ‘Uolkeq - 1Lz/c
‘Rep ouO Ul SJUSPIdU| G| - €2/ ® 2901
L€ Jaqwiada( JO sy JSa.a9U] JO SjUTog SsjuapIouf

MOIAQY Ul Jea) 70




Turn Food Waste

Intfo Savings

DISCOVER THE BENEFITS
OF FOOD WASTE DIVERSION PROGRAMS

Learn how communities are turning food waste into opportunities

for savings and sustainability. Food waste diversion programs
reduce Municipal Solid Waste (MSW), lower disposal costs, and
benefit the environment by keeping food out of landfills. By
diverting food waste from the MSW, Lyman could achieve
significant savings

Lyman disposes on average approximately
1,573 tons of Municipal Solid Waste annually,
with tipping fees steadily increasing

$153,4I7 Current Municipal cost on average impact
Municipal Cost the budget by $153,417 annually

20% - 40% ECO Maine sTdTisTiF:s show %20 - %40
of household trash is made up of
food waste

Average Food Waste

LEARN MORE AT OUR ECO ME ROUND TABLE
JANUARY 13, 2025 AT 6:00PM AT TOWN HALL

% Of Food Waste Removed From MSW

Annual Savings - MSW Tipping Fees




APPENDIX D

State of Maine
Department of Environmental Protection
COST PROPOSAL FORM
RFP# 202412217
2024-25 Waste Diversion Grants Program, Special Round-Organics

Management Activities

applicant’s Organization
Name:

Town of Lyman Maine

Proposed Cost: $ 44,624

Cost Proposal

needed.

Include in this spreadsheet anticipated costs to be funded by the grant and any project /
program costs to be funded by the applicant (a minimum 25% match is required of the total
estimated project cost, which may include in-kind services). You may add additional rows as

Cost Item

Amount from Grant

Amount from Applicant (if
any)

Equipment (list items)

Power washer — gas powered $317
Materials (list items)

IBC Containers 25.4 cu ft (3 each) $1,436
IBC Container Covers 48"x40” (3 each) 693
Sure-Close Collection Containers 2 gallon (300

ea) 2,050
5-gallon Collection Buckets (300 each) 1,656
5-gallon Collection Bucket Lids (300 each) 627
Lyman Compost Stickers for 5-gal buckets

(500 pack) 313
Stickers for countertop containers w/acceptable

food items (500 pack) 313
Hand Sanitizing Station 42
Hand Sanitizer (5 each) 132
Pellet Scoop for Sawdust 11
Utility Scale (250 Ib max) 111
Solar-powered Interior Workshop Lights (2 ea) 196
5’ Table for Education & Outreach Materials 66
Magnetic Sign for Acceptable Waste at Facility 69
Flag for Food Waste Station at Facility 121
Flag pole & Bracket Kit 54

State of Maine RFP# 202412217
Rev. 8/23/2023




Nitrile gloves 6 Mil (1,000 pack) 95

Education & Outreach pamphlets —
customizable (1,000 ea) 264

Carbon Source (Sawdust/wood chips) 625

Facilities (list items)

20’ Container — Housing and Storage $7,892
Screen door frame 528
Screening for door 41
Gravel Pad for 20’ container 5,275

Labor (list positions, roles, and hourly rate)

Food Waste Station Attendant — Amber Swett:
1,250/year @ minimum wage of $14.65 $21,330

Education Sessions (12 each 1 hr session) —
Hourly rate of $30.55 per 2023 Maine

Volunteer Rate 367
Totals: $22,261 $22,363
Total Proposed Cost (Grant Contribution +
Match): $44,624

State of Maine RFP# 202412217
Rev. 8/23/2023



TTLITLT 000 6L'L6E'0T 00'STS’LT 000 00'STS LT 3I41ID3dS LON - 66
9£'096'C 00'0 $9'9¢/' 002692 000 00°£69°L 0DV - S/T
9£'096'C 00'0 $9'9¢/' 002692 000 00°£69°L SANAVIVS - 0T
9€£'096'C 000 9 9L’y 00°£69°L 000 00°269°L ooV -2L
0S'1SZ'T 00'0 0S'TS2'T 00°€0S’E 000 00°€0S’E 103¥1a VO - 141
0S'1SZ'T 00'0 0S'TS2'T 00°€0S’E 000 00°€0S’E SANIVIVS - 0T
0S'TSZ'T 000 0S'TSZL'T 00°€0S’S 000 00°£0S’E V9 - 1L
9£'0TH'9T 00'0 £9952'9¢ 00°£99'tH 000 00°£99'tH WIWOD Q¥ - TST
9£'0TH'9T 00'0 £9952'9¢ 00°£99'tH 000 00°£99'tH SANAVIVS - 0T
9€'0TH'9T 000 +9°952'9¢ 00°£99°CY 000 00°£99'CY savod - 1S
02'2£6'8S 00'0 089842, 00'6TH'TET 000 00'6TH'TET NOLLYLS 441 - T€T
02'2£6'8S 00'0 089842, 00'6TH'TET 000 00'6TH'TET SANIVIVS - 0T
02'Z£6'8S 000 08'98b'zL 00'6TV'IET 000 00'6TV'TIET V1S Y34SNVUL - TE
0S°€¥0C 000 0S'€¥0'C 00°/80't 000 00°£80'% 103410 03y - £21
0S°€40'C 00'0 0S°€¥0'C 00°£80"% 000 00°£80"% SANAVIVS - 0T
0S°€¥0'C 00'0 0S°€¥0'C 00°£80'y 00°0 00°£80'v NOLLVIUDIY - TC
00°26€ 00'0 00'0 00°Z6€ 000 00°26€ UVYOd S1v3ddY - 8¥T
00°26€ 00'0 00'0 00°Z6€ 000 00°26€ SANAVIVS - 0T
00°26€ 000 000 00°26€ 000 00°26€ ag s1vaddyv - 8T
TH'826'€S 00'0 65 TLT'T 00°00T‘S 000 00°00T’S ad - /b1
zeoe’st 00'0 8L'¥¥9'LT 00°598°0€ 000 00°'598°0€ MYI1D 03D - T
9/'9ST'LT 00'0 v 6Tty 009569 000 00'9/5'69 03D - vl
6£'S0E" Vb 00'0 19°S€2'19 00°T+5'S0T 000 00°T+S'S0T SITIVIVS - 0T
6£'S0E v 000 T9'SET'T9 00'T¥S'SOT 000 00°'TH¥S'SOT ODNINNV1d - £T
00°0S€ 00'0 00'0 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ YOLVYIAOIW WL - €8T
70°608'9 00'0 86'619'C 00626 000 00'62H'6 MYF1D LOTIvE - 28T
20'6ST'L 00'0 86'619'C 006426 000 00'6/L'6 SANAVIVS - 0T
TO'6ST'L 000 86'6T9'C 00'62L'6 000 00'6.L'6 SNOILD313 - €T
88'0VETT- 00'0 88'0VE'TT 000 000 00'0 NVIDIY1D3 13 - €41
$9'6£2'0€ 00'0 9£'€8¢'8h 00°€29'8L 000 00°€29'82 ¥OSSASSY - STT
LT/9%'sY 00'0 €8'vEL'LE 0002’18 000 00'202'18 MYI1D NIWAV - 90T
26'8/9'tC 00'0 80'98+'6€ 00°S9T'+9 000 00'S9T'+9 L1310 NMOL - SOT
89'/75'6C 00'0 [4R 2 VA 0024292 000 002292 JONVNIH 8 ¥H - €0T
0b'€86°L€ 00'0 09°€/2'09 00°/S2'86 000 00°/52'86 YOW NMOL - T0T
£6'GSS"HST 00'0 L0°€96'¥1C 00°'615'66€ 000 00'61S'66€ SANIVIVS - 0T
€6'SSS'VST 000 L0'€96'vPT 00'6TS'66E 000 00'6TS'66E TIVH NMOL - TT
L¥'(T9'S0€ 00'0 €5 T6b'9Th 00°6TT'CEL 000 00°6TT'TEL SATIVIVS - 10T
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135dnd 135dngd 135and
SYIUOW 1TV
T obed T :dNN4 WV Z€:6
G202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwing asuadx3y URWAT



09°€bT 00°00S 0b'915’E 00091y 000 00°09T'% Y3IHLO - 66€
00°00S'Z 00'0 00'0 00°00S'2 000 00°00S'Z S3na B gWal - STE
09°€b9'L 00°00S 0b'915’E 00°099'TT 000 00°099'TT HLO SAS LNOD - 6€
121201 00'0S2'0T 6L LET'TS 00°'6Sb'SL 000 00'65b'SZ SAS 40Yd - 0T€
121201 00'0S2'0T 6L LET'TS 00°'6Sb'SL 000 00'65b'SZ O3 SAS 1D¥1D - €
T6'TET'TIS 00'0£CT'TT 80'v08'6Z 00°£9T ZPT 000 00°L9T'TPT TIVH NMOL - TT
P'592'29 00'G/C'TT 9S'¥6Ev8 00°'S£6'29T 000 00°S€6'29T NIWAVY N3O - OTT
871801 00'0 TL'S16'91 00°£66'€E 000 00°/66'€E ¥3 SYAdIW - TEZ
Y182, 00'0 98'88/'6 00°212'LT 000 00°212'L1 DLV ¥3 9/5 - 0£¢C
0C'+0T 00'0 08'59¢ 00°0Z€ 000 00'0LE d3W ON 3417 - T2
09'SS6'T 00'0 0b'85+'C 00'vTIH'y 000 00'vTH'y IVINAQ - TT2
/8°9%L'St 00'0 £1°8€€'0L 00°S80°9TT 000 00'S80°9TT H1IV3aH - 012
0/'L6€- 00'0 0L'L6€ 000 000 00'0 T4 - S0
86'92¢7'T¢ 000 20°S68°cE 0022195 000 00'2Z1'9S VOI4 - 10
LE°SHT'V6 00'0 £9'6S0'ET 00°502'8z¢ 000 00'502'82¢ S1143N39 - 02
LE'SYT'V6 000 €9'6S0'VET 00°'502'8TC 000 00'502'82¢ 3141D3dS LON - 66
00°00S 00'0 00'0 00°00S 000 00°00S ONINIVYL - 08¢
00°00S 00'0 000 00°00S 000 00°00S S1I43N3g - 02
00°00S 000 000 00°00S 000 00°00S LV1S YIINVYUL - TE
00'S 00'0 00'SE 00°0% 000 00°0t S3Na B gWa - 062
00°06€ 00'0 00°0TT 00°00S 000 00°00S ONINIVYL - 08¢
00°S6€ 00'0 00'SHT 00°0%S 000 00°0%S S1I43N3g - 02
00'S6€E 000 00'SYT 00°0vS 000 00°0vS 0D SONIATING - LT
00°00€ 00'0 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ ONINIVYL - 08¢
00°00€ 00'0 000 00°00€ 000 00°00€ S1I43N3g - 02
00°00€ 000 000 00"00€ 000 00°00€ SNOILD313 - €T
seyee 00'0 G/'0ES'T 00°SSZ'T 000 00°GSZ'T S3Na B gWa - 062
01°€22'9 00'0 06'T2L'C 00°S6'8 000 00'St6'8 ONINIVYL - 08¢
SE/bb9 00'0 §9'ZST'y 00°002'0T 000 00°00£'0T S1I43N3g - 02
SE b9 000 §9'TST'Y 00°00Z°0T 000 00°00Z°0T TIVH NMOL - TT
TL(8L'T0T 00°0 87 /SH'8ET 00°'Sbz'0be 000 00°'SH2'0bC SI1I43IN39 - 20T
00°SEE" T 00'0 00'08T'6 00°STS’€T 000 00'STS'€C advod 103135 - 661
12°2€0'C 000 6/'L9% 00°005°C 000 00°00S°C JWIL V¥1X3 - 16T
00°0SZ 00'0 00'0SZ 00°00S'T 000 00°00S'T JI440 HLTVAH - 641
1TLTIT'LT 00'0 64'L6€'0T 00°'STS'/T 000 00'STS /¢ SANAVIVS - 0T
a,LNOD S3ATAVIVS - TOT
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135and 135dangd 135dngd
SYIUOW 1TV
¢ 9bed T :aNNd WY ZE:6
G202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwing asuadx3y URWAT



00'896'T 00°0 002 00°000'C 00'0 000002 IOV1SO0d - 059
L£°69T 00°0 €2°0€€ 00°00S 00'0 00005 S3I1ddns - 019
LLLEE'T 00°0 €2°9€ 00°00£'C 00'0 00°00£C S3I1ddNs - 09
8E°T16'S 00°0 79'0SL'y 0079907 00'0 00°299°0T ¥IHLO - 66€
8€°T16'S 00°0 79'0SL'y 0079907 00'0 00°299°0T HLO SAS LNOD - 6€
ST'v0v'0T 000 S8'CTIT'S 00°LTS'ST 000 00°LTS'ST SNOILD3I1I - €T
ST+0v'0T 00°0 G8°CIT'S 00°£1G'ST 00'0 00°ZTG'ST SNOILD313 - STT
00°00S't 00°0 00°0 00°00S'y 00'0 00°00S't JSIW - 666
00°00S't 00°0 00°0 00°00S'y 00'0 00005t Y¥3AHLO - 06
00'00S'V 000 00'0 00'00S't 000 00°'00S't SIILLINWOD - 6T
00°005"Z 00°0 00°0 00°005"2 00'0 000052 JSIW - 666
12°068 00°0 6£°60T'C 00°000'€ 00'0 00°000°€ AVYL/3IDVITIN - 0T6
12°06€'8 00°0 6£°60T'C 00°005°0T 00'0 00°005°0T ¥3IHLO - 06
00°566'T 00°SP 00°0 00°0+0C 00'0 00°0%0C 3SI1Y3AQY - 018
00°566'T 00°SP 00°0 00°0+0C 00'0 00°0%0C ANI¥d "43AQV - 08
LT°18S 00°0 £8'8TH 00°000'T 00'0 00°000'T IOV1SOd - 059
$1°GST 00°0 98P 00002 00'0 00°002 S3I1ddNS - 019
1€°9¢/ 00°0 69°€9% 00°002'T 00'0 00°002'T S3I1ddNS - 09
00°TTS 00°0 0068 00°009 00'0 00009 ¥IHLO - 66€
00'0 00°0 00°826'T 00°826'T 00'0 00°826'T S3and 8 9Wan - ST€
00°TTS 00°0 00°£10C 00'825'C 00'0 00°825°C HLO SAS LNOD - 6€
TS'TEI'TT 00'SY 81°'06S'v 00'892'9T 000 00'89Z'9T 300D 8 S5A19 - LT
£8'98 00°0 LT'ET6 00°000°T 00'0 00°000'T L1INOD3Y 33 - ST6
€1°689't- 00'0 €1°689't 000 000 000 313 AVIL/IW - TT6
78'€699 000 81°900'C 000028 000 000048 AVYL/3OVITIW - 016
75'160°C 00°0 85°809'/ 00006 00'0 00°00£'6 Y¥3AHLO - 06
05'2LE 00°0 05°2T's 00°009°€ 00'0 00°009°€ ST1I9 XVL1 - 098
00°000°C 00°0 00°0 00°000'C 00'0 00°000°C 1¥0d3¥ NMOL - 0S8
SE'6HSL 00°0 G9'0€T'T 00°08.'8 00'0 00°08.'8 SIWYO04 - 0€8
00°020°C 00°08t 00°0 00°005C 00'0 00°005°C 3SI1¥3AQV - 018
S8'Tv6'TT 00°08% ST'8Sb't 00°088'9T 000 00°088'9T 1INTdd “43Aav - 08
08'THS'y 00°0 0Z'95+'C 00°866'9 00'0 00°866'9 I9V1SOd - 059
€1'916'y 00°0 /8°€80'9 00°000'TT 00'0 00°000°TT Sarlddns - 019
£6°/S¥'6 00°0 L0°0bS'8 00°866'LT 00'0 00°866'LT Sar1ddNs - 09
18'926°S 00°0 61°EhSy 00°0/¥'0T 00'0 00°0/+'0T WWOD - 085
18'9¢6'S 00'0 61°EYS'y 00°04¥'0T 000 00°0/+'0T S3LLIIILN - 0S
d,LNOD NIWAV N3D - 0TT
JONV1vd IWNDON3 13N 13N INIWLSNCAVY TVYNIDIIO 1INNOJDV
J3IAN3dXINN ANVISINO dlA 135dangd 135angd 135dnd
SYIUOWW TV
€ obeq T:aNNd WV Z€:6
§202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwng asuadx3 uewAq



00'ZET'T 000 000 00'ZET'T 000 00°CET'T AY3S TVIDOS - SZ
00°CET'T 00'0 000 00°ZET'T 000 00°CET'T S IVIDOS SHH - 62T
00°0S€ 00'0 000 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ AVYL/IDVITIN - 016
00°0S€ 00'0 00'0 00°0S€ 000 00°0S€ Y¥3IHIO - 06
00°0ST 00'0 00'0 00°0ST 000 00°0ST S3I1ddNS - 019
00°0ST 00'0 00'0 00°0ST 000 00°0ST S3I1ddNS - 09
S0°S/S 00'0 S6'vTh 00°000'T 000 00°000'T SAS 40Yd - 0T€
S0°S/S 00'0 S6'vTh 00°000'T 000 00°000'T HLO SAS LNOD - 6€
S0'SZ0'T 000 S6'vTh 00°00S'T 000 00°00S'T VO -TL
S0°S/0'T 00'0 S6'vTh 00°00S'T 000 00°00S'T V/9 SHH - 8¢T
LEH0T'T 00'0 £9'56S 00°002'T 000 00°002'T AVYL/ADVITIN - 0T6
LEH0T'T 00'0 £9'56S 00°002'T 000 00°002'T ¥3AHLO - 06
0S°'T20'T 00'0 059099 008292 000 00'829°Z 0DV - T8¢
0S°'T20'T 00'0 059099 008292 000 00'829°Z HL1O SAS LNOD - 6€
L8'STT'T 000 €1°20T'L 00°82€’6 000 00'8Z€’6 ooV -2L
[8°'STT'T 00'0 £1°202'L 00°82€’6 000 00'8Z€'6 QJV - STT
00°00S'C 00'0 000 00°00S'C 000 00°00S'C JSIN - 666
00°00S'C 00'0 000 00°00S'C 000 00°00S'C YIHIO - 06
00°00S'C 000 000 00°00S'C 000 00'00S'C TIVH NMOL - TT
00°005C 00'0 000 00°00S'C 000 00°00S'C AONIDNILNQOD - 61T
002 00'0 00'8Z 00°0ST 000 00°0ST J3LNNTOA SNI - 82€
00°00S'T 00'0 00'0 00°00S'T 000 00°00S'T AOTdINANN SNI - Z2€
00°€b6'8 00'0 00'895'/ 00°'T1S9T 000 00°TTS'9T "D'M SNI - 92€
00°90S'€ 00'0 00'9/8'91 00°Z8€'0T 000 00'28£'0¢ D8 dOYd SNI - Sz€
00°'T20'vT 00'0 00'22S'vT 00°€¥S'8E 000 00°€bS'8€E SNI SAS LNOD - 8¢
00'TZ0'VT 000 00°2ZS've 00°EYS‘SE 000 00°€YS‘8E 3I41ID3dS LON - 66
00°'T20T 00'0 00°22S'vC 00°€58€ 000 00°€5'8€ NI NIWAV N3O - £LTT
00°S56 00'0 00'0 00°'5S6 000 00°556 AVYL/3DVITIN - 016
00°S56 00'0 00'0 00°'5S6 000 00°556 Y3IHIO - 06
00°002'T 000 000 00°00Z'T 000 00°002'T 3SIL¥3AQY - 018
00°002'T 000 000 00°00Z'T 000 00°002'T 1INTdd “43Aav - 08
00°00¢ 00'0 00'0 00°002 000 00°00¢ SNOIS - 049
d,LNOD SNOILD313 - STT
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135dangd 135angd 135angd
SYIUOW 1TV
 9bed T :dNN4 WV Z€:6
§202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwng asuadx3 uewAq



G obeq

00°0ST'T 00'0 00'0 00°0ST'T 000 00°0ST'T NOYD B SOATE - 0TH
00°0ST'T 00'0 00'0 00°0ST'T 000 00°0ST'T VIN 8 SYIVdIY - Ob
00°ZET'E 00'0 00'0 00°ZET'E 000 00°ZET'E SAS 40Yd - 0T€
00°ZET'E 00'0 00'0 00°ZET'E 000 00°ZET'E 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'Z8T'v 000 000 00'Z8T'v 000 00°Z8T'v V1S Y34ASNVUL - TE
00°G¢- 00'0 00'52¢ 00°061 000 00'06T SAS 40Yd - 0T€
00°S¢- 00'0 00'S2¢ 00°061 000 00°06T 79 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'S€E- 000 00'S¢T 00°06T 000 00°06T da - €2
00°000'T 00'0 00'0 00°000'T 000 00°000'T NOYD B SOATE - 0TH
00°000'T 00'0 00'0 00°000'T 000 00°000'T VIN B SHIVdIY - O
00°06¢ 00'0 00'0L€ 00°099 000 00°099 SAS 40Yd - 0T€
00°06¢ 00'0 00'0L€ 00°099 000 00°099 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00°062'T 000 00°0LE 00°099'T 000 00°099°T LNNVSONNY - 2T
00'+88'T 00'0 00'9TH 00°00£'C 000 00'00£'C NOYO B SOATE - 0TH
00'88'T 00'0 00'9TH 00°00£'C 000 00'00£'C VIN 8 SYIVdIY - OF
00°00€'T 00'0 00'0 00°00€'T 000 00°00€'T SAS 40Yd - 0T€
00°00€'T 00'0 00'0 00°00€'T 000 00°00€'T 79 SAS 1D¥1D - T€
00'v8T'E 000 00'9TV 00°009’S 000 00°009°S NOLLVIYOIY - TC
00°/£86'T 00'0 00°€95'C 00°0SS'v 000 00°0SS't NOYD B $5ATd - 0TH
00'/86'T 000 00°€95°C 00°0SS't 000 00°0SS'y VIN 8 SUIVd3Y - OF
00°006't 00'0 00'7z8's 00°zzL'0T 000 00°zzL'oT SAS 40Yd - 0T€
00°006'% 000 00°2Z8's 00°czs'0T 000 00°22/'0T 79 SAS 10¥1D - T€
00°/88'9 00'0 00°S8<'8 00°2LT'ST 000 00°TLT'ST TIVH NMOL - TT
00°809°ST 00'0 00°96£'6 00°+00'52 000 00°00°S¢C W B VD ORd - THT
/8'8v6'901 00'0 €T°1S5'€9 00°00S°0LT 000 00°00S'0LT SUIVAIY/SAY - £8b
00'vbETh 00'0 00'+02'18¢ 00°8¥S’czE 000 00'8bS'cCE v4uNS3A/SaY - 28b
00°000"b€ 00'0 00'0 00°000"¥bE 000 00°000"b€ DNYLSNOD/SAY - 18%
/8°'26T's6h 00'0 €T'SSL'bbE 00°'80°8¢8 000 00'80'8€8 VIN 8 SYIVdIY - Ob
00°0Z6 00'0 00'08 00°000'T 000 00°000'T AY3S 40¥d - 0T€
00°0Z6 00'0 00'08 00°000'T 000 00°000'T 40¥dd INOD - €€
L8'TTIT'V6Y 000 ET'SE8'VPE 00°8t0'6£8 000 00'810°6£8 savol - 1S
[8°CTT'v6b 00'0 €1°SE8PIE 00°8+0'6€8 000 00'8+0'6£8 SAavoy - 1€T
00°CET'T 00'0 00'0 00°ZET'T 000 00°CET'T Y¥3IHLO - 666
00°CET'T 00'0 00'0 00°ZET'T 000 00°CET'T AS D0S ¥3IHLO - 16
d,LNOD S TVIDO0S SHH - 62T
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135and 135dngd 135and
SYIUOW 1TV
T :dNN4 WY ZE:6
G202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwing asuadx3y URWAT



00°0S€ 00'0 00'0£0'C 00°08€'C 000 00'08€'C 79 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'seh's 000 00°0SZ’S 00°'S29'9 000 00'S29'9 LANVYONNA - 2C
00°0SE'T 00'0 00°0TT'T 00°09%'C 000 00°09%'C d V130d 40ud - T€€
00°0SE'T 00'0 00°0TT'T 00°09%'C 000 00°09b'C VM SAS 101D - €
00°SZH'T 00'0 00°S8¢ 00°0TL'T 000 00°0TL'T SAS J1SYM - 0£€
00°SZH'T 00'0 00°S8¢ 00°0TZ'T 000 00°0TL'T 19 SAS 1DY1D - 1€
00°SZL'T 00'0 00°S6E'T 00041V 000 00°0LT'v NOLLVIUDIY - TC
00°566 00'0 00'578 00°028'T 000 00'0Z8'T SAS JLSYM - 0£€
00°566 00'0 00'578 00°028'T 000 00'0Z8'T 79 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'S66 000 00'5Z8 00°028'T 000 00'0Z8'T TIVH NMOL - TT
00°'S£2°0T 00'0 00°06%'~ 00°SzC'8T 000 00°G2C'8T AS 31SVM D89 - SHT
00'+99'9¢€T 00'082'6¢CT 00°955°06€ 00°000°£59 000 00°000°£S9 aNVs 8 MOd - 09€
00'+99'9¢€T 00'082'6¢CT 00°955°06€ 00°000°£59 000 00°000°£S9 19 SAS 1DY1D - 1€
00'v99'9€T 00'082'6CT 00'9S5'06E 00'000"259 000 00°000°£59 savod - 1S
00'GE8'Z 00'0 00'59T'T 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 ANVS 8 MOd - 09€
00'GE8'Z 00'0 00'59T'T 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'SE€8'L 000 00'S9T'T 00°000'6 000 00°000’6 V1S Y34ASNVUL - TE
00°0S0'T 00'0 00°0ST 00°002'T 000 00'002'T aNvs 8 MO1d - 09€
00°0S0'T 00'0 00°0ST 00°002'T 000 00'002'T 79 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00'0S0’T 000 00°0ST 00°00Z'T 000 00'00C'T da - €2
00°00Z 00'0 000 00°00Z 000 00°00Z ANVS 8 MOd - 09€
00°00Z 00'0 00'0 00°00Z 000 00°00Z 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00°00Z 000 000 00°00Z 000 00°00Z LNNVONNY - 2T
89°9¥5'T 00'0 7£°€60°E 00°0v9't 000 00°0v9't ANVS 8 MOd - 09€
89°9¥5'T 00'0 7£°€60°E 00°0v9't 000 00°0v9't 79 SAS 1DY1D - T€
89'9YS'T 000 7£°€60’E 00°0v9'v 000 00°0v9'v TIVH NMOL - TT
89°G6/' (1T 00'082'6CT 2€'¥96'v6E 00°0+5'2£9 000 00°05'229 ONIMOTd 994 - €T
00°0€€'€T 00'0 002LL'LT 00°20T'1S 000 00°20T'1S ONIMOW - 0ZE
00°0££'€C 000 00'2/L'LT 00°20T'1S 000 00°20T'1S 79 SAS 10¥1D - T€
00'0€€’€T 000 00'TLL'LT 00°20T'TS 000 00°C0T'TS JSIN - 06
00°00T 00'0 00°00b'TT 00°00S'TT 000 00°00S'TT ONIMOW - 0/€
00°00T 00'0 00°00b'TT 00°00S'TT 000 00°00S'TT 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00°00T 000 00'00¥'TT 00°00S'TT 000 00°00S'TT savol - 1S
00°0£+'€C 00'0 00°2/T'6€ 00°20929 000 00°209'29 ONIMOW 9949 - ZvT
A, LNOD SNIMOW 9849 - ¢vT
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135and 135dangd 135and
SYIUOW 1TV
9 abed T :aNNd WY ZE:6
G202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwing asuadx3y URWAT



199908 00'0 65°€€6 00°000'6 000 00°000°6 SNDIS 9949 - 8+T
8Y'€0E'y 00'0 75'961°C 00°00S°9 000 00°00S'9 ALIDIY1D313 - 095
8K'€0E'y 00'0 75'961°C 00°005°9 000 00°00S'9 S3LLITLLN - 0§
131158 4 000 TS'96T'C 00°005'9 000 00°00S'9 savol - 1S
98°'£LT'T 00'0 vr'eee'e 00°00S't 000 00°00S't ALIDIY¥1D313 - 09
98°'£LT'T 00'0 vr'eee'e 00°00S't 000 00°00S't S3LLITLLN - 0§
9S'LLT'T 000 vbeee't 00°00S'y 000 00°00S'y V1S YIISNVAUL - T€
L1°845'T 00'0 €8'1Ch 00°000'C 000 00'000'C ALIDIY1D313 - 095
L1°845'T 00'0 €8'1Ch 00°000'C 000 00'000'C S3LLITLLN - 0§
LT'8LS'T 000 €8' TP 00°000'C 000 00000 da - €2
¥6'956 00'0 90'€bS'T 00°00S'C 000 00'00S'Z ALIDIY1D313 - 095
¥6'956 00'0 90'€bS'T 00°00S'C 000 00'00S'Z SILLITLLN - 0§
16'956 000 90'SYS'T 00°00S'C 000 00'00S'C LANVYONNA - 2¢
85°60S 00'0 o 00°0SZ 000 00°0SZ ALIDIY1D313 - 095
85°60S 00'0 o 00°0SZ 000 00°0SZ S3LLITLLN - 0§
85°60S 000 Trove 00°0SZ 000 00°0SZ NOLLVIUOIY - TC
61'6/L'S 00'0 18'02L'C 00°005°9 000 00°00S'9 ALIDIY1D313 - 095
6'THS'E 00'0 80'¢hb 00°#86°€ 000 00'#86'S JNVdOUd - 0TS
11122 00'0 68'79T'S 00'¥8+'0T 000 00'¥85'01 SILLITLLN - 0§
TT'T2EL 000 68'C9T'E 00'¥8H'0T 000 00'¥8H'0T TIVH NMOL - TT
¥8'9v69T 00'0 91°/82'6 00°v€£9C 000 00'¥££'9¢C ADYANT OB - /PT
00°SS¢ 00'0 00'S8 00°0v€ 000 00°0vE d V140d 404d - T€€
00°SS¢ 00'0 00'S8 00°0v€ 000 00°0vE VM SAS 101D - €
00°0T0'T 00'0 00'06T 00°002'T 000 00°002'T SAS J1SYM - 0€€
00°0T0'T 00'0 00'06T 00°002'T 000 00°002'T 19 SAS 1DY1D - 1€
00°'S9T’T 00'0 00°SLT 00°0¥S'T 00°0 00°0¥S'T savod - 1S
00°596 00'0 00'S6b'T 00°09%'C 000 00'09b'C d V130d 40ud - T€€
00°596 00'0 00'S6b'T 00°09%'C 000 00'09b'C VM SAS 101D - §€
00°0TE'T 00'0 00'0S¢ 00°09S'T 000 00°095'T SAS JLSYM - 0£€
00°0TE'T 00'0 00'0S¢ 00°09S'T 000 00°095'T 19 SAS 1DY1D - T€
00522 000 00'SY.L'T 00°020'v 000 00°020'v da - €2
00°5£0°€ 000 00°022'1 00'S67't 000 00°'S62'% d V.1¥0d 404d - 1€€
00°S20°€ 00'0 00'02C'T 00'S6C't 000 00'S6C't YM SAS 101D - €
00°0S€ 00'0 00'0£0'C 00°08€'C 000 00'08€'C SAS J1SYM - 0£€
d.LNOD AS 31SVYM D84 - SbT
JONVYIvd WNDON3 13N 13N INIWLISNCAY TVYNIDIHO INNODOV
A3AN3IdXINN ANVISLINO dlA 135dangd 135angd 135angd
SYIUOW 1TV
/ 9bed T :dNN4 WV Z€:6
G202/0€/10 Hoday Alewwng asuadx3 URWAT



Town of Lyman
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday January 21%, 2025 — Lyman Town Hall

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website:
https://lyman-me.qov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, David Alves (Via
Zoom)
Selectboard members absent: none

EXECUTIVE SESSION
1 M.R.S.A §405 (C) Discussion regarding the condition, or acquisition of real property
1 M.R.S.A 8405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters

Amber Swett — Motions to go into executive session per 1 M.R.S.A §405 (C) Discussion regarding the condition or
acquisition of real property and §405 (A) Personnel Matters
Victoria Gavel — Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

Victoria Gavel — Motions to come out of executive session.
Joseph Wagner — Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (Amber Swett absent from voting)

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS
a. RFP —Property Equalization Project — Open Bids
One bid received from RCS Assessment Services Inc in the amount of $150,000. Discussion regarding
the bid is not clear whether it is for a full revaluation or for the RFP to update the cost tables. Town
Manager will contact the bidder with follow up questions.
Victoria Gavel — Motions to table the item until further reviewed by Town Manager
Joseph Wagner — Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT
a. Public Input — Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
Priscilla Ouellette — States she resigns as the General Assistance Director effective January 31°%,
2025.
b. Mail e York County Sheriff Insider Bulletin

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any
No new updates

b. YMCA — Discussion regarding 2025 contract
Lindsay Gagne — Explains Contract was sent out December 10™. She met with Andy Orazio last week
to go over the contract revisions. Andy discussed at the time he was not in favor of the YMCA
collecting entrance fees in lieu of payment as well as paying the field use fees. Iltem has been placed
on the Board agenda for further discussion.
Andy Orazio — States collecting the gate fees as payment would be too inconsistent for the YMCA to
plan and budget accordingly for staffing and management of the park. They were not expecting to
pay the field use fees as it has always been part of the agreement. Their field use is typically Monday
through Friday from 9:30am — 2:30pm. The cost of staffing impacts their budget and they are
requesting $41,000 to cover expenses. They want to maintain exclusivity of the park for their use

Page 1 of 3



https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/

Town of Lyman
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday January 21%, 2025 — Lyman Town Hall

while they run a youth camp. The YMCA would prefer to keep the contract the same as it was
before, and they would continue to improve communications with the Town.

Discussion from the board: Amber Swett states the park is in poor condition. Picnic tables and
buildings are in disrepair and there’s been a lack of communication over several years. She requests
Andy to get information from the YMCA as to how much they would be willing to pay the Town to
rent the park for private use. David Alves proposes the Select Board review data and calculate a net
zero plan, so the Town is not subsidizing a business with taxpayer dollars. He is not in favor of
renewing the contract. He also proposes the board consider this further at their next workshop on
January 30™. Victoria Gavel proposes the board consider one year contract as it was before with an
addition that the YMCA pay for their field use with the newly adopted fee schedule so that the fee
structure is fair for everyone. This way the Board has some time to consider other options as they
look into improving infrastructure and programs. Joseph Wagner states the board should look into
how much it costs to staff the ticket booth. Jessica Picard adds discussion that it would be unwise to
continue doing the same thing if it consistently has not been working, however it being January also
limits the board with being able to fortify a solid plan for the upcoming Summer.

The Board will add this for their next workshop on January 30%", 2025.

Joe Wagner/Karen Kane — Updates on AARP Age Friendly Survey

Discussion, there were 273 responses collected for the Age-Friendly survey. They propose setting a
public roundtable to review the survey report and narrow down manageable initiatives and
recommendations for next steps.

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

a.

Fire Chief — All Hands

Victoria Gavel — States the Fire Commission next meeting will be held on February 9™. GMFR has
purchased new vehicles as planned and were able to stay within budget. Next meeting they will
discuss facilities overview and budgeting.

IT Committee — Proposal for Internet and Cameras at Bunganut Park

Bill Single and Nigel Sampson propose a plan to install internet at Bunganut Park using Starlink. This
will allow the park to have security cameras, POS systems for receipting transactions, systems for
reading plate number, and other features. The camera set up can be implemented in a way that
provides an eagle view of the entire park and will help deter potential vandalism. Modifications
would be needed for the concession stand to allow housing of the system. Ditching and setting up
conduits would be needed to run lines across to the other side of the park. They’ve looked into the
Connect ME grants and believe it’s three years out before grants will be available. Cost proposal is
approximately $36,000. Board discussion to have the IT committee look into other grant
opportunities.

Bunganut Committee — Status update

Holly Wooldridge discusses with the board updates from the committee’s last meeting held on
January 15%™. Bridge construction is complete. Chapel construction is complete. David Alves has been
in contact with a mason to get information regarding finishing repairs on the Chapel building. David
Alves secured multiple donations of Erosion Control Mix, Gravel, and Lumber. Kevin Veilleux and
Holly Wooldridge will be meeting with the CEO to go over permitting and Planning Board review
requirements for the construction of the ADA ramps and other projects they are considering. Other
projects include repairing the beach area, improving the handicap parking, adding trails and other
access to the Pines areas, reviewing grants for recreation trails and other benefits, building a park
map, cataloging old, dilapidated buildings and other concerns regarding the park’s condition. They
are working on finalizing the scope for work for the ADA ramps RFP. Updates on the Eagle Scout

Page 2 of 3




Town of Lyman
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday January 21%, 2025 — Lyman Town Hall

working on trails: They will be continuing work and will be adding benches and a kiosk. Discussion
the committee is an Adhoc committee and per Charter has an end date of April 18", 2025.
d. Treasurer - Expense Report — Reviewed in Agenda Packet.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS
a. Review/ Approve - Committee Handbook
Discussion the board would like to set up a workshop to continue reviewing.
Workshop scheduled February 10™, 2025, at 4pm at the Town Hall.

ITEM #6 MINUTES
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 1/6/2025
David Alves — Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS

a. Payroll Warrant #32 in the amount of $29,136.88
Victoria Gavel — Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

b. Accounts Payable Warrant #31 (FY2025) in the amount of $166,432.47
Victoria Gavel — Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 4-0-1 (David Alves,
Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Joseph Wagner in favor; Amber Swett Abstains).
Discussion verifying work on the loader backhoe has been completed and inspected, Total
Comfort is for HVAC services, and Tipping fees: MSW = $14,470 and Recycling = $989.92.

ADJOURN

Amber Swett — Motions to adjourn. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

Amber Swett

Jessica Picard

Joseph Wagner

David Alves

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3 pages
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated January 21, 2025

Lindsay Gagne

Page 3 of 3




Employece

021 JANICE M AUGER

79 SUSAN J BELLEROSE
026 ERIN N CAMARENA
025 THOMAS M CROTEAU
12 MARCEL DESROSIERS
028 LINDSAY GAGNE
016 LAURIE L GONSKA
007 THOMAS M HOLLAND
015 JEANETTE E LEMAY
036 JULIE LEMIEUX

125 PAUL J MARTEL

041 RANDALL L MURRAY
19 BRIAN D. RACICOT
002 DAVID W RILEY

020 DAVID H SANTORA
037 REBEKAH S THOMPSON

LYMAN Payroll Check Register
8:49 AM Pay Date: 02/05/2025
Check D/D Check Amount  Date
Employee Checks
1 1,180.09 0.00 1,180.09 02/05/25
2 1,727.04 0.00 1,727.04  02/05/25
3 834.87 0.00 834.87 (2/05/25
4 1,300.50 0.00 1,300.50  02/05/25
5 1,531.65 0.00 1,531.65 02/05/25
6 2,629.07 0.00 2,629.07 02/05/25
7 1,933.67 0.00 1,933.67 02/05/25
8 266.66 0.00 266.66 02/05/25
9 2,059.67 0.00 2,059.67 02/05/25
10 863.31 0.00 863.31 02/05/25
11 446.95 0.00 446,95  02/05/25
12 1,385.12 0.00 1,385.12  02/05/25
13 467.15 0.00 467.15 02/05/25
14 283.75 0.00 283.75 02/05/25
15 298.30 0.00 298.30  02/05/25
16 1,826.36 0.00 1,826.36  02/05/25
Total 19,034.16 0.00 19,034.16
Direct Deposit Checks
17 0.00 19,034.16 19,034.16  02/05/25
Total 0.00 19,034.16 19,034.16
Trust & Agency Checks -
18 0.00 6,960.14 6,960.14  02/05/25
19 0.00 1,573.30 1,573.30  02/05/25
20 0.00 1,324.43 1,324.43  02/05/25
21 0.00 1,775.54 1,775.54  02/05/25
22 0.00 272.54 27254 02/05/25
Total 0.00 11,905.95 11,905.95
Summary
Checks:  Regular 0.00 16
D/D 19,034.16 1
Employee 19,034.16
T&A 11,905.95 5
Voided 0
Total 30,940.11 22

01/30/2025
Page 1

D /D1 BIDDEFORD SAVINGS BANK

T&A1 LRS.
T&A3 ICMA

T & A 2 MAINE REVENLUE SERVICES

T&A9 MPERS

T & A 10 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE



LYMAN Payroll Warrant 01/30/2025
8:50 AM Pay Date: 02/05/2025 Page 1
WARRANT: 34
Check b/D Check Emblovee Gross Pay
1 1,180.09 0.00 021 JANICE M AUGER 1,814.29
2 1,727.04 0.00 79 SUSAN J BELLEROSE 2,467.88
3 834.87 0.00 026 ERIN N CAMARENA 1,008.96
4 1,300.50 0.00 025 THOMAS M CROTEAU 1,953.69
5 1,531.65 0.00 12 MARCEL DESROSIERS 1,989.35
6 2,629.07 0.00 028 LINDSAY GAGNE 3,798.35
7 1,933.67 0.00 016 LAURIE L GONSKA 3,023.96
8 266.66 0.00 007 THOMAS M HOLLAND 296.04
9 2,059.67 0.00 015 JEANETTE E LEMAY 2,952.77
10 863.31 0.00 036 JULIE LEMIEUX 1,187.00
11 446,95 0.00 125 PAUL J MARTEL 504.06
12 1,385.12 0.00 041 RANDALL L MURRAY 2,151.81
13 467.15 0.00 19 BRIAN D. RACICOT 564,70
14 283.75 0.00 002 DAVID W RILEY 369.77
15 298.30 0.00 020 DAVID H SANTORA 324.89
16 1,826.36 0.00 037 REBEKAH 5 THOMPSON 2,848.04
17 0.00 19,034.16 D/ D 1 BIDDEFORD SAVINGS BANK
18 0.00 6,960.14 T&A1 LRS.
19 0.00 157330 T&A3 ICMA
20 0.00 1,324.43 T & A 2 MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
21 0.00 1,775.54 T& A9 MPERS
2 0.00 27254 T&A 10 TREASURER, STATE OF MAINE
Total 19,034.16 30,940.11 27,255.56
Put into A/P 12,154.64
Taken out of A/P (11,905.95)
Total Payroll 31,188.80

TO THE MUNICIPAL TREASURER OF LYMAN,

TOWM OF LYMAN, BCARD OF SELECTMEN

DAVID ALVES
VICTORIA GAVEL
JESSICA PICARD
AMBER SWETT
JOSEPH WAGNER

Count —
Checks 22

MAINE: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THERE
IS DUE AND CHARGEABLE TO THE APPROPRIATIONS LISTED ABOVE THE SUM AGAINST EACH
NAME AND YOU ARE DIRECTED TO PAY UNTC THE PARTIES NAMED TN THIS SCHEDULE.






